



Good Neighbors

San Diego
Housing Commission

REPORT

DATE: For the Housing Authority Agenda of June 27, 2000

REPORT NO.: HAR00-005

SUBJECT: Housing Trust Fund Transitional Housing Grant to St. Vincent de Paul Village Inc. Family Living Center (City Council District 8)

SUMMARY

Issue: Should the Housing Authority approve a \$300,000 Housing Trust Fund Transitional Housing grant to St. Vincent de Paul Village, Inc. for partial payment of one year's operating expense for the Family Living Center?

Recommendation: It is so recommended.

Certificate of Funding Availability:

Certificate No.: 00-102
Amount: \$300,000
Revenue Source: HTF Impact Fee
Division: Housing Finance
Line Item: Grants

Affordable Housing Impact: The Family Living Center provides 110 beds for homeless families participating in a transitional housing program.

Previous Related Action: At its meeting of May 19, 2000, the Housing Commission voted unanimously to approve seven transitional housing operations grants, including this one.

DISCUSSION

This grant is being forwarded to the Housing Authority because the recommended contract amount (\$300,000) exceeds the Housing Commission's authority. This was one of seven proposals that were considered by the Commissioners and recommended for continued funding for one year.

The grant will be used to provide funds for continued operation of the Family Living Center, which provides housing and supportive services to homeless families. Details of the program are included in Housing Commission Report 00-050 (Item E), which is attached.

Respectfully submitted,

Approved by,

Carrol M. Vaughan
Director, Housing Policy & Finance

Elizabeth C. Morris
Chief Executive Officer

Attachment: HCR00-050

fisher:Transoo.